
 
F.O.I. Request 2019/20 

 
I would be grateful if you could provide the following information for community based services commissioned by 
the CCG or on your behalf by another CCG or CSU. 
 
Could you please complete the following table for as many providers of Out-of-hours (OOH) services as you have 
operating within the CCG area? 
 
If you have recently awarded a contract and it is due to start within the next three months, could you please answer 
for the new contract(s)? 
 

Name of CCG 
 

NHS Sheffield CCG 

If you are lead commissioner: Names 
of other CCGs on whose behalf you 
commission these services 

  

  

If you are an associate commissioner: 
Name of the lead commissioning CCG 

 

If OOH services are not contracted 
for directly by the CCG but are part of 
a wider integrated urgent care 
contract, then name of the lead IUC 
contractor: 

 

 
If you are running a combined IUC contract, please answer questions 1, 2 and 3, for OOH provision as well as NHS 
111 and other community services as part of the IUC. 
 
If you do not have an IUC contract, please answer question 1 and 2 on OOH and NHS 111 provision. 
 
1. Name of 

OOH 
provider in 
your CCG 
area 

Population 
served by 
OOH 
provider 

Current Annual Contract Value for OOH 
contract 

When is contract 
due for re-tender? 
(month and year) 

When you re-
tender, will 
OOH be part 
of a separate 
contract, or 
part of a 
wider IUC? 

Provider 
1 
 

GP 
Collaborative 

Mid-2018 
Population 
Estimates 
for 
Sheffield 
CCG  
582,506 

£4,412,000 Contract ends 31 
March 2020 

At this point 
in time our 
intention is 
to continue 
to 
commission 
these 
services on a 
local rather 
than regional 
basis. 

Provider 
2 
 

Primary Care 
Sheffield – 
Extended 
Access Hubs 

As above Information can be found here - 
https://www.sheffieldccg.nhs.uk/our-information/documents-and-
policies.htm 

 
2. Name of NHS 

111 provider 
in your CCG 
area 

Population 
served by 
111 provider 
 

Current Annual Contract Value for 111 
contract 

When is contract 
due for re-tender? 
(month and year) 

When you re-
tender, will 
111 be part 
of a separate 
contract, or 
part of a 
wider IUC? 

Provider 
1 
 

Yorkshire 
Ambulance 
Service* we 

As above Information can be found here - 
https://www.sheffieldccg.nhs.uk/our-information/documents-
and-policies.htm 

At this point 
in time our 
intention is to 
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do not lead 
on this 
contract – 
Wakefield 
CCG 

continue to 
commission 
these services 
on a local 
rather than 
regional 
basis. 

 
3. Name of 

Community 
Services (CS) 
provider in 
your CCG 
area 

Population 
served by 
CS provider 

Current Annual Contract Value for Other IUC 
services 

When is contract 
due for re-tender? 
(month and year) 

 

Provider 
1 
 

Associated 
Chemists t/a 
The Wicker – 
Extended 
Hours 

As above Information can be found here: 
https://www.sheffieldccg.nhs.uk/our-information/documents-
and-policies.htm 
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